W
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF Lexington _
STATE VS, INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2018GS3201271

Lee Anthony Corley A/W#:.  _2017A3210201027 - - 4.,

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
)
)
AKA: ' ' 3 Date of Offense:  4/18/2017: -
)
)
)
)
)

DL#:

Race: White ~ Sex: M Age: 39 S.C.Code § :_16-03-0010

DOB: § i CDR Code #: _ 0116 Br.

Address: - ' Lo Z

City,State, le SENTE %@92‘/1‘ { 2020
T oF

*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes D No[] Hazmat YesD No[] _ 110
In disposition of the said indictment ¢0 @es no%fe?bant who was CONVICTED OF or [JpPL Ag@ﬁ/s

TO: Murder / Murder

in violation of  § 16-03-0010 the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116
(] NON-VIOLENT X} VIOLENT []SERIOUS .MOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [71817-25-45
: (CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd) )
The charge is:  {X) As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, DDcfendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Egr%lgi}r is: [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
' 64191
ohc1tor SC Bar# Defendant Attomey for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREF O , the Defendasff is comrited to the te De %t; eféption Cente
for a determinate term o under the Youthfu ndér At not to ex
and/orto payafineof§ _ ;providedthatupontheserviceof @~ days/months/years or pment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for £

°s
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of ( 3\&\
probation, which are incorporated by reference. v

[] GONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 11
[Q’%:: Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24- 13-40 to be calculated and applied by theﬁ'g)

CP,GS

[[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domes
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

”)‘ﬂrz;}
Lex‘.‘ﬁy-/ cC

) SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred ] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP _
Total: $ plus 20% fee: ' $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: , Obtain GED - 0 3
[T] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. !
— May serve W/E begining -
Recipient: : : Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: \ $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing J
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ g Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  $40n == pmts. of $ . beginning ,
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) - $100 $ . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) » $12 5 $  paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 g Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2% —
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 ‘
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 $ (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) » $40/ea § §Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation and sha
any other fees.
TOTAL Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Depujy@C?r Jp— Judge Code: 7/ /0’5 \IL/// = o
Court Reporter: é; Pt A . fy/ Sentence Date: A/ 2 73 7, a 7 ‘

. iy
SCCA217 (04/2018) /



K]

'STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF. GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTYOF Lexington ;
STATE Vs )  INDICTMENT/CASE# __ 2019GS3203565
Lee Anthony Corley —)  A/W# _2017A3210800254

ARA: )  Dateof Offense: _4/21/2017 <
Race:  White Sex: M Age: 39 ) S.C.Code §. : 16-17-0600(A)
DOB: SS QU ) CDRCode#: _ 0471 _ Frp,
Address: -l

: . ) 2020
City,State,Z1p:
LA g SENTENCE sng@ft/

*CDL Yes[] No[ ] CMV Yes D No[[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]] pf: '“'/:St
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was /\ %] CON\%%;FE /)F or [_JPLEADS

TO: Graves / Destruction, desecration or removal of human remains

in violation of  § 16-17.—0600(A) of the S.C. Code of ltgws bearing CDR Code # 0471
X] NON-VIOLENT  [] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS ] Mandatory GPS []817-25-45
: (CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
XhT?I‘ 1}331;5} is: [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
Y&y ians, : 64191 '

Bolicitor SC Bar# efendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention %:ter,
for a determinate term.of /_ f ) deweimmenthes/years or  [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed - F~year

' J

and/orto pay a fine of $ ‘ ; provided that upon the service of - days/months/years and/or pa&t
of § _; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

’C.C.C.P,G.S. &FC.

r;;}?/ears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of LIJ

b hich ted by ref
s (;)lr\llcv{Jll{cR;IiIe'l‘ch;rpora e[:l ég;;?é;TIVE to sentence on: 2 O /j — g ﬁ — ’% Q /0/Z7/ %
i? T DOG

he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13- 40 to be calculated and appfied by the

] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Reglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25- 65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[ JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) : $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-21 1(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S 00 — pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ .
§ 56-5:2995 (DUI Assessment) 512§ 5 paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 g Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 0 —
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Br.eath Test Fee) $50 $ [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehlcle Assessment) $40/ca $ . 8Proviso requires $500 bé paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) . during probation and sp§li-be g

any other fees.

TOTAL S/ Presiding Judge A
. Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code: /f'l /ﬂ‘\/(///
Court Reporter: ‘Qfe Sentence Date: ;’\ (/ 3 %)}@

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



o

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF Lexington ;
STATE .~~~ Vs~ ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2018

Lee Anthony C_orley, ) A/W#.  2017A3210800253 £ v
ARA: - ' )  DateofOffense: 42172017 = o Py
Race: White Sex: M Age: 39 ) SC.Code § :_16-170410  ,._ v "29:}_
Address: : S 4
. - ) . Co
City, State,Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEEAL Of 4
DL#: ) O0g:

QIS

*CDL Yes[ ] No[]] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] \
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was E_ENVICTED F or [JPLEADS
TO: Conspiracy / Criminal Conspiracy, Common Law conspiracy defined qg ,—)" ,,)S-k

in violationof § 16-17-0410 of the 8.C. Code of Lav);,]gearmg CDR Code/# 0049
X] NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS (]§17-25-45
' : (CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, A [[]Lesser Included Offense, [[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.- (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, . [] Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the &‘%t;c'.

ATTEST:
\ 64191 al

Bolicitor SC Bar# efendant Attorney for Defendant SC@&
" WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Cente

for a determinate term of ~dopgapamths/years or - [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ears
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

C.C.C.P,G.8. &FC.

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

TRUE

Wears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of “

pgobation, which are incorporated by reference. ‘
E/CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2 O/&f G P/-{B,QA /,Q’) /
T ode

he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCD:

Q

A

C.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

, . SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

DRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: . - Obtain GED H
[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— ' May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S — pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-21 1({A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $ _______ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other: -
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ e _
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 "3 <5 O~ )
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 _(BUI Bl"cath Test Fee) $50 $ ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
8 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § §Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County. (if paid in installments) $ during probation and sha f ollected befare .

] ——. any other fees.
TOTAL - /,$/Og Presiding Judge

. Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clg Judge Code:
Sentence Date:

o S LIy I
Court Reporter:. > i t
SCCA/217 (04/2018) ﬂ/ -5 /02 Oﬁi@
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- WITNESSES
Lexington County Sheriffs Department

Samuel S Smiith

Law Enforcement Case #: 17010196

LSM

DOCKET NO. 2018GS3201271

The State of South Carolina

County of Lexington

—

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2017A3210201027

e
Fictln

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

APRIL TERM 2018

~ ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Ut Blhy  q-5-/5

Forepérson of Grand Jury
Date: -

THE STATE
vs.

Lee Anthony Corley

CDR #: 0116

VERDICT

Indictment for

Murder

§ 16-03-0010

Forepersbn of Petit Jury
Date:

S.R. Hubbard III, SOLICITOR




INDICTMENT FOR

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

o ' ) Murder = -
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON ) - S

. : ) § 16-03-0010

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 2018, the Grand Jurors of
Lexington County present upon their oath:

That Lee Anthony C{._or.ley did;QiH Lexington County on or about April 18, 2017 through
April 21, 2017, unIawfuIIy kill one Alena Kennedy, with mahce aforethought, either
express or |mpI|ed to Wlt by means of physucal assault and/or strangulat|on in

violation of § 16-3-10, Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

“provided. ' ' | ’ :
| | ASS[STANT SOLICITOR a




WITNESSES

Lexington County Sheriffs Department
Samuel S Smith

Law Enforcement Case #: 17010196

LSM

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2017A3210800254

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

A~y
Fogeperson oflGranq Jyry
Date. IG " 7- 19

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2019GS3203565

" The State of South Carolina

County of Lexington '

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

OCTOBER TERM 2019

RUE

T
Ed

THE STATE
vs.

Lee Anthony Corley

CDR #: 0471

Indictment for

Destruction of Human Remains

§ 16-17-0600(A)

S.R. Hubbard III, SOLICITOR

T /QOPY |
. Lo
Tex—Gh! C.C.C.E,

a
A

. G.S. & FC.

-



INDICTMENT FOR

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ,

) Destruction of Human Remains
)

)

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON
§ 16-17-0600(A)
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on October 2019, the Grand Jurors of

Lexington County presentupo’n"their oath:

That Lee Anthony Corley did in Lexingtbn County, South Carolina, on or about
1412112017 through May 1, 2017, willfully and knowingly, and without proper legal
authority, destroy or damage the remains of a deceased human being and/or desecrate
M r_f’u;nan”‘remains, to wit: did damage or desecrate the reméins of Alena Kennedy, in

violation of Section 16-17-0600(A), S.C. Code of Laws (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.
DEFRUT) SOLICITOR




WITNESSES

Lexington Counfy Sheriffs Department
Samuel S Smith;?

Law Enforcement Case # 17010196

LSM

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2017A3210800253
e

=

I S
N
—p

o8
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

KRR -
Ly

A
Foreperson of Gran%ju/ry

Date:

Y5-I

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2018GS3201272

The State of South Carolina

County of Lexington

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

APRIL TERM 2018

THE STATE
vsS.

Lee Anthony Corley

CDR #: 0049

Indictment fqr

Criminal Conspiracy

§ 16-17-0410

S.R. Hubbard III, SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) INDICTMENT FOR

A ) Criminal Conspiracy
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON ) _
) § 16-17-0410

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 2018, the Grand Jurors of
Lexington County present upon their oath: '

That Lee Anthony Clor"ley did in Lexington County, South Carplina on or about April 21, |
2017 through June 16, 2017, knowingly and willfully unite, combine, conspire,
confederate, égree and have tacit understanding with Harriet “Haley” Coleman, for the
purpose of a'-czéomplishing a criminal or unlawful objéct and/or an object neither criminal
nor unlawful but by criminal or unlawful means; to wit: did conspire wit.h said co-
defendant to conceal and/or destroy and/or discard the human remains of Alena
Kennedy and/or to hinder the law enforcement investigation regarding the

disappearance of Alena Kennedy, in violation of the common law and punishable under

Section 16 -17- 410 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided. |
A ANT SOLICITOR : ,




